The School of Occupational Therapy

THE HEBREW UNIVERSITY OF JERUSALEM HADASSAH

Report of the Review Committee

May 2007

Presented to Prof. Haim D. Rabinowitch, Rector

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Executive Summary3		
The Co	mmittee's Report3	
Mission	3	
BA Uni	t5	
MA Un	it8	
Mechin	a & Hebrew Teaching Units9	
Student	-Related Issues9	
Remain	ing Issues10	
Append	lices	
a)	Résumés of the Committee members	
b)	List of people who met with the Committee	
c)	Background material prepared by the School of Occupational Therapy (under separate cover)	

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMMITEE'S REPORT

THE HEBREW UNIVERSITY OF JERUSALEM HADASSAH

School of Occupational Therapy

Report of the Review Committee May, 2007

Committee Members:

- 1. Prof. Haim Ring, Loewenstein Rehabilitation Center, (Chair)
- 2. Ms. Helen Atkin, Int'l Ctr. For Neuro-Rehabilitation & Neuro-Psychiatry, UK
- 3. Prof. Kenneth Ottenbacher, Univ. of Texas, Medical Branch

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A

RESUMES OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS

- 1. Prof. Haim Ring, Loewenstein Rehabilitation Center (Chair)
- 2. Ms. Helen Atkin, Int'l Ctr. For Neuro-Rehabilitation & Neuro-Psychiatry, UK
- 3. Prof. Kenneth Ottenbacher, Univ. of Texas, Medical Branch

Short Curriculum Vitae (CV)

HAIM RING M.D., M.Sc. (PM&R)

Born in Uruguay 18.7.44, Married, Irene + 3 (28,26,20)

30"B" Ravutzky St. Raanana 43221 ISRAEL Tel/Fax 9-7428960, Tel 9-7435040. E-Mail hring@post.tau.ac.il hring@zahav.net.il. haimr@clalit.org.il Fax in Dept. 972-9-7709183

Medical Doctor (M.D) Montevideo (Uruguay) 1973,PM&R Specialty Raanana (Israel) 1980. Study periods in Birmingham (UK) 1985-6, Lyon (France) in 1988. Visiting Professor, Philadelphia (USA) 1992, Rivermead Rehabilitation Centre, Oxford (UK) 1995 Baltimore (USA) 2001, Barcelona (Spain) 2003, Wuhan (China) 2004, Montevideo (Uruguay) 2005, Hong Kong –Zhuhai (China) 2006.

Specialist and Master in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation. Former Chairman of the PM&R Dept. at the Sackler Faculty of Medicine, Tel Aviv University.

Professor and Chairman, Neurological Rehabilitation Ward and the Institute for Functional Evaluation. Loewenstein Hospital, Rehabilitation Center, Raanana, Tel Aviv University Sackler Faculty of Medicine. Professor "ad-honorem" Uruguay University Fac. of Medicine

Former Deputy Director, Loewenstein Hospital, Rehabilitation Center. Past Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Vocational Rehabilitation Center at the Loewenstein Rehabilitation Center, Raanana.

Chairman, National Rehabilitation Council (Ministry of Health), Chairman, Rehabilitation Committee in National Emergency. Former Member of the Steering committee School of Public Health, Faculty of Medicine of the Tel Aviv University

Former Chairman, Board of Examinations of PM&R and present Member of the Central Board, Scientific Council of the Israel Medical Association (IMA). Former Chairman of the Continuing Medical Education (Post-Graduate) Program for PM&R, Sackler School of Medicine, Tel Aviv University.

Corresponding Member of the American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation the Japanese Association of Rehabilitation Medicine and the German PM&R Society. Honorary Member of the Spanish, Italian and Uruguay PM&R Society. First Honorary Member of the Turkish PM&R Society, Intl.Referee NZ Neurological Fund

Former Chairman of the Israel Association for PM&R (1993-2002), Chairman of the First PM&R Mediterranean Congress, Herzlyia (Israel) 1996, Chairman ISPRM 2nd World Congress, Prague (Czech Republic) 2003

Chairman of the Society for Function, Disability and Work Ability Evaluation, Israeli Medical Association (IMA). Former Chairman of the Master Program for Occupational Therapy, School of Allied Medical Professions, Tel Aviv University Medical School

ISPRM Honoray President and Chairman of the Council of Presidents. Past President International Society Physical Rehabilitation Medicine (ISPRM). Past Vice-President Rehabilitation Medicine Association (IRMA) and Regional Vice-President For Africa & Middle East, Int PM&R Federation (IFPMR). Member of the Board of the European Society for Research in Rehabilitation (past).

Chairman of the Rehabilitation Sub-Committee of the Inter-Ministerial Earthquake Contingent National Task Force (Israel). Head of the Foreign Affair Ministry Mission for the Turkish Earthquake and Member of the International Steering Committee for the Establishment of a Rehabilitation Center in Izmit (Turkey). Foreign Affair and Defense Ministries mission for landmines survivors rehabilitation to Jordan.

Member of the Editorial Board in the Clinical Rehabilitation J (UK) past, Disability and Rehabilitation J (UK), Eur Journal of PM&R (Austria) past, J of Back and Musculoskeletal Rehabilitation (Holland), Associate Editor, Europa Medicophysica Journal (Italy), Member of Advisory Board J of Medical Sciences (Turkey), Member of the Advisory Board of Braddom's Textbook in PM&R 2006 edition (USA). Reviewer of several American & European journals.

Published over 130 original articles in the peer-reviewed international literature and Presented over 170 papers in international congresses and meetings. Thomas Willis Lecture at the Spanish Neurological Society Congress, Barcelona (2004)

Areas of interest:

STROKE REHABILITATION, FUNCTIONAL EVALUATION, FES-ELECTROPHYSIOLOGY, REHABILITATION POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

HELEN ATKIN

International Centre for Neuro-Rehabilitation & Neuro-Psychiatry Walkergate Park
Benfield Road
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE6 4QD

Tel: 0191 2875000 Fax: 0191 287 5310

E-mail: Helen.atkin@ntw.nhs.uk

Date of Birth: Feb 3, 1961

Qualifications

1982 Diploma in Occupational Therapy, Salford School of Occupational Therapy 1996 MSc Advanced Occupational Therapy Exeter University

Current Professional Roles

Professional Lead Occupational Therapist International Centre for Neuro-Rehabilitation & Neuro-Psychiatry (Formerly Regional Neuro-Rehabilitation Services) (2004 – present)

Patient & Public Involvement Lead International Centre for Neuro-Rehabilitation & Neuro-Psychiatry (Formerly Regional Neuro-Rehabilitation Services) (2004 – present)

Clinical Governance Lead International Centre for Neuro-Rehabilitation & Neuro-Psychiatry (Formerly Regional Neuro-Rehabilitation Services) (2002 – present) Practice Consultant National Centre for Patient Involvement (Warwick University) Fieldwork Coordinator for Occupational Therapy Students (Universities of York, Northumbria and Teesside)

Experience

23 years experience working in neurological rehabilitation

Specialist experience in the functional assessment and community rehabilitation of people with cognitive impairment

Leadership of Occupational Therapy staff within an interdisciplinary team setting Supporting service user involvement in service delivery and planning Embedding evidence based practice, research and lifelong learning within the clinical environment

Professional Activities Summary

Member Strategic Advisory Board National Centre for Patient Involvement Warwick University (2007)

Chair of Locality Allied Health Profession Research & Development Committee (Representatives from practice & academia 2002 to present)

Committee member WFNR Certificate Course in Neurological Rehabilitation (2007, 2005, 2003)

Committee member Action for Disability – Charity supporting CBR (1991 to present) Guest Lecturer Northumbria University

Committee member Occupational Therapy course; curriculum redesign. Northumbria University 2007

Research Grants

2007 submitted application to Research for Patient Benefit Department of Health £222,000: 'Towards Inclusive Living for All: A Case Study of Inclusive Practice in Neuro-Rehabilitation Using A Collaborative Action Research Approach' (coinvestigator)

Publications

Atkin H, Jones A, Smith K, Welch A, Dawson P & Hargreaves G (2007) Research & development capacity building in allied health: Rhetoric and reality. International Journal of Therapy & Rehabilitation 14 (4) 104-109

Atkin H & Lawson S (2005) Participative Service Redesign Using Appreciative Inquiry (Editorial). International Journal of Therapy & Rehabilitation 13 (3) p102 **Atkin H** (2005) Lessons to be learned: a users narrative on life with a neurological long term condition. OT News 13 (11) 26-27

Atkin H (2002) Clinical Governance: in Quality Assurance. Distance Learning Module MSc Advanced Occupational Therapy Exeter University

Published abstracts

Atkin H, Easton S & Rutherford S (2007) Using participatory appraisal for interactive consultation with individuals & communities. College of Occupational Therapy Conference. Book of Abstracts.

Atkin H & Carter L (2007) Who dares wins: developing a critical friendship with a service user. College of Occupational Therapy Conference. Book of Abstracts. **Atkin H** & Welch A (2006) The challenge of bridging the gap between rhetoric & reality in allied health professional research & development. College of Occupational Therapy Conference. Book of Abstracts

Atkin H & Jones D (2006) Appreciative Inquiry (AI) methodology: potential to involve service users in health service development. International Qualitative Research Methodology Conference. Book of Abstracts

Atkin H & Lawson S (2005) Participative Service Redesign using Appreciative Inquiry. College of Occupational Therapy Conference. Book of Abstracts Atkin H (2003) What will Consultant Therapists do? NANOT News Stark S, Tindall C, Atkin H, Van Wyke F, Pandyan D, Barnes M (2002) Retrospective Study of Prevalence of Upper Limb Problems following Neurological Event. 3rd World Congress in Neuro-Rehabilitation Book of Abstracts

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

	TW WILL	1 Obilion lile			
	Ottenbacher, PhD, Kenneth J.	Professor & Sen	ior Associate De	ean	
•	ERA COMMONS USER NAME				
	kottenba				
	EDUCATION/TRAINING (Begin with baccalaureate or other initial professional education, such as nursing, and include postdoctoral				
	training.)				
		DECREE			

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (if applicable)	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
University of Montana, Missoula	B.S.	1972	Health Sciences
University of Central Arkansas	B.S.	1975	Occupational Therapy
University of Tennessee, Knoxville	M.S.	1976	Special Educ/Rehab
University of Missouri, Columbia	Ph.D.	1982	Special Educ/MR

A. POSITIONS AND HONORS

Professional Experience

2000-	Director, Division of Rehabilitation Sciences, Senior Associate Dean for
	Graduate Education and Research, School of Allied Health Sciences, UTMB
2000-	Director, Center for Rehabilitation Sciences, UTMB
2004-	Professor, Division of Geriatrics, Department of Internal Medicine, UTMB
2005-	Director, PAHO/WHO Collaborating Center on Aging and Health, UTMB

Honors

NAME

<u>nonors</u>	
1987-1991	Editor, Occupational Therapy Journal of Research.
1994-	Statistical Editor, American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation.
2000-2005	Fannie Kempner Adoue Distinguished Professor
2003	Award of Merit, American Occupational Therapy Association (highest
	professional award)
2005-	Russell Shearn Moody Distinguished Chair in Neurological Rehabilitation

B. SELECTED PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS (From over 2003)

- Ottenbacher, K.J., Smith, P., Illig, S., Peek, M.K., Fielder, R.C., Granger, C.V. (2003). Hospital readmission of persons with hip fracture following medical rehabilitation. *Archives of Gerontology and Geriatrics*, 36, 15-22.
- Ottenbacher, K.J., Smith, P., Illig, S., Linn, R.T., Ostir, G.V., Gonzales, V.A., Granger, C.V (2003). Disparity in health services and outcomes for persons with hip fracture and lower extremity joint replacement. *Medical Care*, 41, 232-241.
- Peek, M. K., Ottenbacher, K.J., Markides, K.S., & Ostir, G.V. (2003). Examining the disablement process among Mexican American older adults. *Social Science and Medicine*, 57(3), 413-425.
- Ostir, G.V., Raji, M.J., Ottenbacher, K.J., Markides, K.S., Goodwin, J.S. (2003). Cognitive function and incidence of stroke in older Mexican Americans. *Journal of Gerontology: Medical Sciences*, 58A(6), 531-535.
- Ottenbacher, K.J., Ostir, G.V., Peek, M.K., Markides, K.S. (2004). Diabetes mellitus as a risk factor for stroke incidence and mortality in Mexican American Older Adults. *Journal of Gerontology: Medical Sciences*, 59A:6, M640-645.
- Ottenbacher, K.J., Linn, R., Smith, P., Illig, S., Mancuso, M., Granger, C.V. (2004). Comparison of logistic regression and neural network analysis applied to predicting living setting after hip fracture. *Annals of Epidemiology*, 14(8), 551-559.

- Ottenbacher, K.J., Smith, P., Illig, S., Ostir G., Linn, R., Granger, C.V. (2004). Trends in length of stay, functional outcomes, living setting and mortality following medical rehabilitation. *JAMA*, 292, 1687-1695.
- Peek, M.K., Patel, K.V., Ottenbacher, K.J. (2005). Expanding the disablement process model among older Mexican Americans. *Journal of Gerontology: Medical Sciences*, 60,334-339.
- Deutsch, A., Granger, C.V., Fiedler, R.C., DeJong, G., Kane, R.L., Ottenbacher, K.J., Heinemann, A.W., Naughton, J.P., Trevisan, M. (2005). Outcomes and reimbursement of inpatient rehabilitation facilities and subacute rehabilitation programs for Medicare beneficiaries with hip fracture. *Medical Care*, 43, 892-901.
- Ottenbacher, K.J., Ostir, G.V., Peek, M.K., Al Snih, S., Raji, M.A., Markides, K.S. (2005) Frailty in older Mexican Americans. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society*, 53(9),1524-1531.
- Deutsch, A., Granger, C.V., Heinemann, A.W., Fiedler, R.C., DeJong, G., Kane, R.L., Ottenbacher, K.J., Naughton, J.P., Trevisan, M. (2006). Poststroke rehabilitation: Outcomes and reimbursement of inpatient rehabilitation facilities and subacute rehabilitation programs. *Stroke*. 37, 1477-1482.
- Alfaro-Acha, A., Ostir, G.V., Markides, K.S., Ottenbacher, K.J. (2006). Cognitive status, body mass index and hip fracture in Hispanic older adults. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society.* 54, 1251-1255.
- Ottenbacher, K.J., Ottenbacher, M.E., Ottenbacher, A.J., Alfaro-Acha, A., Ostir, G.V. (2006). Androgen treatment and muscle strength in elderly males: A meta-analysis. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society.* 54, 1666-1673.

C. RESEARCH SUPPORT

Active:

Grant R03 TW007614 (PI)

07/15/06-6/30/09

Fogarty International Center, NIH

Fogarty International Collaboration Award

Goal: Compare disability, frailty and related health outcomes in older adults in the U.S. and Columbia, South America

Grant R01 AG017638 (PI)

08/01/00 - 02/28/10

National Institute of Aging, NIH

Disablement Process in Mexican American Older Adults (Renewal)

Goal: Examine the impact of frailty on disability in Hispanic older adults

Grant H133P040003 (PI)

07/01/04 - 06/30/09

National Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation

Research, DOE

Interdisciplinary Rehabilitation Research Training

Goal: Provide support for three postdoctoral fellows to conduct rehabilitation research

Grant K02 AG019736 (PI)

05/01/03 - 04/30/08

National Institute on Aging, NIH

Independent Scientist Award

Goal: Provide support to conduct research related to disabilities and functional status in aging.

APPENDIX B

List of People who Met with the Committee

The President, Prof. Menachem Magidor The Rector, Prof. Haim Rabinowitch The Vice-Rector, Prof. Miri Gur-Arye

Head of Academic Review for the Sciences, Prof. Eliahu Friedman Head of Academic Review for the Humanities, Prof. Jacob Metzer

Dean of the Faculty of Medicine, Prof. Ehud Razin

Director of the School and of the Undergraduate Program, Michal Raveh Deputy Director, Dr. Naomi Weintraub Chair of Graduate Program, Dr. Shula Parush

Education Committee:

Prof. Asher Or-Noy, Chair

Prof. Mara Shochina

Curriculum Committe - Undegraduate Program:

Dr. Aviva Yochman

Dr. Asnat Bar-Haim Erez

Dr. Orit Shenkar

Dr. Uri Feintuch

Naomi Gil

Amiya Waldman-Levi

Adi Stern

Committee for Clinical Fieldwork:

Navah Keren

Curriculum Committee – Graduate Program:

Prof. Noomi Katz

Dr. Adina Hartman-Maier

Outside Teachers:

Yehuda Pollak

Danit Langer

Osnat Lavenda

Bernice Myers

Netta Ben-Tur

Alex Kozulin

Undergraduate Students - 7

Graduate & Doctoral Students - 8

Naomi Gefen – Alyn Hospital

Rita Lefkowitz – Hadassah Rehabilitation Center